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Mr George Katsoulis 
Anti-Dumping Commission 
Level 35 
55 Collins Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 
george.katsoulis@adcomission.gov.au 

 1 June 2016 
 

Dear Mr Katsoulis 

Guardian Industries Corp Ltd (Guardian) 
Clear Float Glass exported from China, Indonesia and Thailand (Continuation Inquiry No. 335) 

We refer to the preliminary submissions made by Guardian, our client, in the above-captioned inquiry, in 
which it was submitted at sub-paragraph 4.3(b) that         

          . The purpose of this 
letter is to explain and substantiate that remark. 

Our client's sales of           
                    

    see Confidential Attachment A.          
              

               .   

Attachment B contains pages from our client's website providing further information on   
    . 

The prominence of        makes it even more unlikely, if not 
entirely remote, that it will dump goods and cause material injury. 

Yours sincerely 

 

Zac Chami, partner 
+61 2 9353 4744 
zchami@claytonutz.com 
 
Our ref  11276/80175855 
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